Department of
Environmental Protection

Central District :
Lawton Chiles 3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Virginia B. Wetherell
Governor Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Secretary

September 24, 1898

CERTIFIED
Z2-470-671-255

Ms. Brenda Simmons oCD-HWIP-98-0317 947 7
Post Office Box 157 '
Astor, Florida 32102

Lake County - HW
North Florida Qil, Inc. :
Used Oil Processing Permit #HO06-0027221

RE: Non Compliance Letler
Dear Ms. Simmons:

The Department has reviewed the aboveground tank assessment performed by Criner Petroleum and
Wellpoint Service, Inc., submitted on 9/22/98.

According to the information provided, North Florida Oll, Inc. Is not in compliance with the requirements
of Specific Condition# 5 in Section ii, Operating Requirements, of the Used Oil Processing Permit
#HO06-0027221 conceming the structura! integrity and tightness of the process and storage tanks and

integral piping.

To continue operations the facllity rmust submit, within fitteen (15) days of receipt of this notice, a
detailed schedule of corrective actions which outlines the steps and time frames, for each deficiency
noted in the report, that the facility will Implement In order to return to compliance.

Listed below are items considered to be deficient and in need of repair:

Tank #1 - Piping and valve leaks.

Tank #2 - Piping and valve leaks.

Tank #5 - Largest tank in poor condition and has broken valve.
Tank #6 - Can not check due to missing ladder.

Tank #8 - Can not check due to missing ladder.
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if you should have any questions feel free to contact me or Chris Aoussat in the Hazardous Waste

Section at (407) 893-3323.
Sip ely.j
)

/ Robert T. Snyder, P.
Program Manager
Hazardous Waste Section
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ce: Rick Neves, FDEP Tallahassee

“protect, Conserve and Manage Florida's Environment and Natural Resources”
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